FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

Tallahassee, Florida 323995-0850

HEMORANDIUHN
FEBRUARY 20, 1997

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS FHAD 5?&2‘!‘1“6 (BAYO)

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WI )
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PELLEGRINI

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL FOR TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

03/04/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

s I

Docket No. 970045-TI; Request for approval of stock
purchase agreement between ADDTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
d/b/a ADDCOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC. holder of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 2943
and SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., whereby SA TeELECOM
will acquire all issued and outstanding shares of
ADDCOM, and ADDCOM will become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of SA TELECOM.
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